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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0465ord.doc 

Monday, July 21,2008 2:36 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 644634) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

7/2 1/2008 



.."*. OLK Offlclal Filing"***6/23/2008 11: lO AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, June 23,2008 11:lO AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Erik Sayler 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 08023-El 
Filename I Path: 080223.060308-OR.els.doc 

6/23/2008 11:09:00 AM 

ORDER APPROVING EXTENSION OF GOVERNMENTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR TARIFF AND 
REVISED TARIFF SHEET 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M C A R I C R  I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J MCMURRIAN 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
N A T H A N A  SKOP 

April 17,2008 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Re: Docket No. 080223-E1 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for extension of governmental adjustment factor 
tariff and approval of sixth revised tariff sheet No. 9.725 by Florida Power & Light Company, which 
was filed in this office on April 16, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHLJMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F’L, 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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